Jaswal, Gagandeep

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jaswal, Gagandeep

2024/02/12 5:19 PM

Jaswal, Gagandeep

FW: [EXTERNAL]Fwd: Planning and development meeting . Feb 10 / 24

From: Nancy Webb </ -

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 2:50 PM
To: City Clerks Office <City.ClerksOffice@brampton.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Fwd: Planning and development meeting . Feb 10/ 24

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments that you do not trust or are not expecting.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Nancy Webb </ -

Date: February 12, 2024 at 2:44:06 PM EST

To: City Clerks Office <cityclerksoffice@brampton.ca>

Cc: nancy webb

Subject: Planning and development meeting . Feb 10 / 24

We are the owners of one of 7 residential properties abutting or adjacent to the subject
land at 2627 Mississauga road ,

It is our suggestion that before a decision is made ,there should be a staff report that
describes the uses being made of the lands and whether they conform to the by- laws
of the city.

Also a staff report indicating the future planned uses for this area should be considered.
There is one obvious issue that needs to be carefully studied and considered, whether
safe access to the subject land from Mississauga road is available and the impact that

the change of use will have .

Yours truly,
Ronald webb and Nancy Webb

Sent from my iPad

Please review the City of Brampton e-mail disclaimer statement at:
http://www.brampton.ca/EN/Online-Services/Pages/Privacy-Statement.aspx




